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Tammy Hollingsworth

From: mariah.flowers@iowa.gov on behalf of Risk, DAS <das.risk@iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 2:18 PM
To: Tammy Hollingsworth; TOS ExecutiveCouncil
Subject: EXTERNAL:Fwd: 357-6.25.22-alloc
Attachments: SCPEPRN0522071913180.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AOS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Allocation request.  
 
 

All accidents must be reported via email or phone to Fleet Services within 24 hours.  All accident 
reports and estimates are due within 72 hours of an accident.  Agencies have 60 days to complete 
repairs to vehicles once approval is given.  

Thank you,  

 

DAS Fleet Services, Risk  
Iowa Department of Administrative Services 
Division of Business and Property Services 
Office: 515‐725‐2243 
Das.Risk@iowa.gov 
https://das.iowa.gov 

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: <CPEPRN05@iowa.gov> 
Date: Tue, Jul 19, 2022 at 2:05 PM 
Subject: 357‐6.25.22‐alloc 
To: <DAS.Risk@iowa.gov> 
 


